

Re: OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 09 Oct 2017 13:41:14 -0400

Good Afternoon:

Agreed. How do we proceed to ensure that recommended result, please?

Correspondence from the Minister of Energy to Minister of Finance had previously been suggested as a possible requirement?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 7, 2017, at 2:08 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Our recommended approach is to not have an impact on NUG contracts.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs

Good Afternoon:

Given these two options presented, does ESP have a recommended approach, please?

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 6, 2017, at 3:20 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a briefing note on the impact of OFHP on NUG contracts.

We are sharing this with the OFA.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

<170919 OFHP Impact on OEFC NUGs (5).docx>